Prasanna Pasunari

(Senior Engineer)

E-mail ID: <u>Prasanna.pasunuri@gmail.com</u> Plot No: 225, R.T.C Colony, Road No 7, LB Nagar,

Hyderabad – 500070

OBJECTIVE

Intend to build a career with leading corporate of technical environment with committed & dedicated people, which will help me to expose myself fully & realize my potential

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Having a total of five plus years of experience in the field of IT, Job Experience involves Software Development, Bug fixing, testing and Defect Prevention activities along with Configuration management and quality maintenance activity.

New skills Learnt

Google Cloud Platform (GCP): GCS, BigQuery, Airflow/Composer, Learning Knowledge on DataProc, DataFlow, Pub/Sub

Professional Experience

Virtusa Consulting Services. (September 2011 – June 2012)

Infosys Technologies Limited. (September 2006 – September 2011)

Projects:

L3 Inlife Support:

Project : NEO

Neo is the strategic Service Management Platform based on Clarify for fulfilling the requirements of BT's 21CN vision. The main goals

were Service Fulfilment and Service Assurance.

The project was to provide support by fixing bugs within SLA.

Client : British Telecom (UK)

Location: HyderabadTechnology: Java/XML/SQL

Platform : Clarify 13.1- Clarify Thick Client and Thin Client.

Duration : Feb 2008 to Dec 2010. Sep 2011 to June 2012.

Responsibility

1. Resolving Bridge cases raised by ASG

2. Attending Calls arranged by ASG for Live issues.

3. Unit testing and CST of defect fixed

4. Building patches and deployment on L3 environments(support

environments)

HDS(Hitache Data system):

Project: Hitache Data system Single instance Project.

Client : Hitache (US)

Technology : Java/XML/JavaScript/SQL.

Platform : Amdocs:7.5 - Smart Client , Process Manager.

Duration: Feb 2011 to Sep 2011.

Responsibility

1. Creation of new forms and customization of existing forms and

codes

2. Created/customized different savebean, loadbean for various

requirements.

3. Developing detail design document.

4. Design and Development of Enhancement Requests.

BT NEO T2R:

Project : NEO

Client : British Telecom (UK)
Technology : Java/XML/SQL

Platform : Clarify 13.1- Clarify Thick Client and Thin Client.

Duration: June 2007 to Feb 2008

Responsibility

1. Creation of new forms and customization of existing forms

and codes.

2. Created/customized different savebean, loadbean for various

requirements.

3. Developing detail design document.

4. Design and Development of Enhancement Requests.

5. Reviewing of the deliverables to ensure that the coding guidelines and guality standards have been followed.

6. Unit testing

WLR3-FlowSystems:

Project : WLR

Client : British Telecom (UK)

Location : Pune

Designation : Software Developer

Tool Used : British Telecom Internal Tool [E-Scamp], VSS

Duration: Dec 2006 to May 2007

Responsibility

1. Understanding Change Requests/Business Requirements

2. Analyzing the impact of Change Requests on the current system.

3. Preparation of high level and low level design based on impact

analysis

4. Preparation of Unit Test and System Test plans

5. Responsible for developing module.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- Masters of Technology (Computer science and Engineering) from Vivekananda Group Of Institutions JNTU Hyderabad -71% overall in 2014
- Bachelor of Engineering (Computer Science and Engineering) Sreenidhi college Engineering & Technology - 70.75% overall in 2005
 Intermediate-Nalanda Junior College, Hyderabad- overall 89.3%
- SSC Siddhartha High School , Hyderabad overall 82.9%

Yours Sincerely, Prasanna.P Place: Hyderabad